

Jonathan Newman  
Thorncliffe Building Supplies Ltd  
Allt-Y-Graig  
Meliden Road  
Dyserth  
Denbighshire  
LL18 6DE

**Our ref: PAN-000714**  
**Your ref: EPR/BP3797S2**

**Date: 13<sup>th</sup> January 2017**

Dear Jonathan  
cc Andy Stocks

**Request for further information to support your application**

**Application reference: PAN-000714**  
**Operator: Thorncliffe Building Supplies Ltd**  
**Facility: Ewloe Waste Recycling Facility**

I enclose a notice that asks you to send us more information to support your application for an environmental permit. We need this information so that we may continue to process your application. The notice specifies what you need to send and when you must send it by.

If we do not receive it by the date set out in the notice then we may treat your application as having been withdrawn. If this happens you may lose your application fee.

If you have any concerns about being able to provide this information on time please let me know.

If you have any questions about this notice please phone me on 03000 654207  
or email [kevin.ashcroft@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk](mailto:kevin.ashcroft@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk).

Yours sincerely



**Kevin Ashcroft**  
**Senior Permitting Officer**

Ffôn/Tel 03000 654207  
E-bost/Email [kevin.ashcroft@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk](mailto:kevin.ashcroft@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk)  
[kevin.ashcroft@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk](mailto:kevin.ashcroft@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk)

Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu Cymru, Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP  
Wales Permitting Service, Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website [www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk](http://www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk)  
[www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk](http://www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk)

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg  
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English